From: denise george [

Sent: Sunday, 4 August 2024 02:11 p.m.

To: Transport Regulation

Subject: submission re bus stop 42 Macandrew Road
Categories:

| am very concerned that the bus stop, which was outside what is now a vehicle entrance to K-Mart, has
been moved south along Macandrew Road to directly outside St Patrick's Basilica at 42 Macandrew Road.
This position is wholly unsuitable for this purpose for a variety of reasons, not the least of which is it's
historical significance. The original presbytery's foundations have been preserved on site and now form
part of a welcoming calm garden for the whole community to enjoy.

The church has an epic glass window on the Macandrew Road wall.

Imagine attending a funeral of your loved one in this magnificent church and a dirty great bus pulled up
directly outside spilling people out and disrupting this solemn occassion.

Once again a big commercial brand with all its dollar influence seems to get to dictate the town again.
PLEASE, PLEASE relocate the bus top a few more metres south to outside the old catholic social services
building on the south side of the church carpark.

This solution is the RIGHT ONE for everybody.

Thanks
Denise George
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